Best of Pakistan of the Internet 

1. Family Sites:

www.contactpakistan.com
www.funkykarachi.com
www.nicepakistan.com
www.pakdate.com
www.pakwatan.com
www.pakavenue.com
www.apnakarachi.com
www.getpakistan.com
www.pakistanhit.com
www.quickpakistan.com
www.getpakistan.com
www.pakistanvision.com
www.vitalpakistan.com
www.directoryofpakistan.com
www.pakdir.ebiz.com.pk
www.karafilmfest.com
www.apnapakistane.com
www.chatpk.com
www.kg.com.pk
www.apnaportal.com
www.karachiunderground.com
www.123karachi.8m.com
www.forexpk.com
www.matchpk.com
www.edukaan.com
www.mallpk.com
www.forumpk.com
www.computerpk.com
www.realestatepk.com
www.roshanpakistan.com
www.findthefum.com
2. Foot Site:

www.Paktaste.com
www.pakireeipice.com
www.DesiCookBook.com
www.habiboil.com
www.hafizhalwa.com
www.pakmangoes.com
www.proudpakistani.net
3. Gaming Sites:

www.oyegames.com
www.cyber.net.pk/games
www.virtual-pia.org
www.aeroasiava.com
www.pfsa.cjb.net
www.geocities.com
www.hilinks.com/games/gamemaster.efm
www.pakflightsim.com
4. Dot Gov Sites:

The Pakistan Trade Office:

www.paktrade.org
National Tariff Commission:

www.nte.gov.pk
The ministry of Finance:

www.finance.gov.pk/index.html
Pakistan post:

www.pakpost.gov.pk
Pakistan Tourism Development Corporation:

www.tourism.gov.pk
National Database And Registration Authority:

www.nadrapk.com
Pakistan Railways:

www.pakrail.com
Pakistan International Airlines (PIA):

www.piac.com.pk
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan:

www.seep.gov.pk
Small and Medium Enterprise Development Authority:

www.smeda.org.pk
Civil Aviation Authority (CAA):

www.karachiairport.com
The Federation of Pakistan Chambers of Commerce Commission:

www.fpcci.com
The Government of Pakistan Privatization Commission:

www.privisation.gov.pk
Punjab Government Online:

www.punjab.gov.pk
Sindh government Online:

www.sindh.gov.pk
Pakistan State Oil Company Limited (PSO):

www.psocl.com
National Savings:

www.savings.gov.pk
Pakistan Navy (PN):

www.paknavy.gov.pk
Pakistan Software Export Board (PSEB):

www.pseb.org
State Bank of Pakistan:

www.sbh.org.pk
The National Fund For Cultural Heritage:

www.heritage.gov.pk
The Export Promotion Bureau (EPB):

www.epb.gov.pk
Pakistan Telecommunication Limited (PTCL):

www.ptcl.com.pk
5. Greeting Cards:

www.ajrak.com
www.eidmubarak.com
www.etaza.com
www.infinifreepost.com
www.megaeast.com
www.pakwatan.com
www.shadicards.com
www.urducards.com
www.greethingspk.com
www.kalgreetings.com
6. Jobs and Career:

www.kamyab.net 

www.jobshejobs.com
www.jobjinn.com
www.pakbiz.com/classifieds/employment.html
www.apnakarachi.com/jobsite/default.asp
www.etaleem.com
www.jobnox.com
www.jobspk.com
www.jobsdrive.com/default.asp
www.14brinkster.com/meparo3
www.kalpoint.com
7. ISP and Web Company:

www.apollo.net.pk
www.aol.net.pk
www.axact.com
www.beaconet.pk
www.brain.net.pk
www.best.net.pk
www.brain.net.pk
www.breeze.net.pk
www.beyondvision.net
www.comsats.net.pk
www.crestarnet.net
www.connect2web.com
www.cubexs.net.pk
www.cyberaccess.com.pk
www.cyber.net.pk
www.digicom.net.pk
www.fast.net.pk
www.gem.net.pk
www.gerrys.net
www.global.net.pk
www.hot.net.pk
www.icns.com.pk
www.infolink.net.pk
www.inet.com.pk
www.logone.net
www.ms.net.pk
www.netasia.com.pk
www.netsolir.com
www.nettlink.com.pk
www.netxs.com.pk
www.netlinx.net.pk
www.lhe.orbit.net.pk
www.one.net.pk
www.pakfree.com
www.paknet.com
www.pol.com.pk
www.robonets.com
www.sol.net.pk
www.sat.net.pk
www.sdnpk.org
www.shoa.net
www.sofftel.net.pk
www.sameonline.com
www.ssuet.net
www.super.net.pk
www.webnet.com.pk
www.worldcall.net.pk
www.wol.net.pk
www.wtmeca.net
www.xcess.net.pk
8. Portals and Directories:

www.samwonline.com
www.megaeast.com
www.mypakfree.com
www.hilinks.com
www.bizzyday.com
www.apnakarachi.com
www.islamabad.net
www.hyderabadiz.com
www.multancity.com
www.webs.com.pk
www.jamals.com
www.pakistanhit.com
www.pakavenue.com
9. Fetch Pakistan:

www.ajrak.com
www.epakistan.com
www.pakoorg
www.pakavenue.com
www.edupk.com
10. Universities and Educational Institutes:

Lahore University of Management Science (LUMS)

www.lims.edu.pk
FAST National University of Emerging Science:

www.fast.edu
National University of Science and Technology (NUST):

www.nust.edu.pk
Aga Khan University:

www.aku.edu
Shahid Zulfiqar Aziz Bhutto Institute of Science and Technology (SAZBIST):

www.szabist.edu
University of Engineering And Technology, Lahore (UET)

www.uet.edu.pk
University of Karachi (KU)

www.kudes.edu.pk
NED University of Engineering & Technology (NED)

www.neduet.edu.pk
Allama Iqbal Open University (AIOU):

www.aiou.edu.pk
Iqra University, Asian Management Institute (AMI):

www.ami.edu.ok
Hamdard University:

www.hamdard.edu/hamdard
Asian Pacific Institute of Information Technology (APIIT):

www.apiit.edu.pk
Aptech:

www.aptech-pakistan.com
www.aptech-globaltraining.com
Autodesk:

www.cadconpak.com
Arena multimedia:

www.arena-multimedia.com
Asian Institute of Management and Information Technology (AIMIT):

www.aimit.edu.pk
Auspak International:

www.campus.co.th
Altamish Institute of Dentical Medical (MIDM):

www.draltamash.com
AL-Hamd Academy:

www.alhamd.education.net
Beacon House Informatics:

www.informatics.edu.pk
Commecs Institute of Business Education (CIBE):

www.cibe.edu.pk
College of Business Management (CBM):

www.cbm.edu.pk
Computer Research Institute of Information Technology (CRIT):

www.cr-it.com
CAMS:

www.cams.edu.pk
Cyber Training Institute of Information Technology:

www.ctipakistan.com
CC-Tech:

www.cctpak.com
CISCO Networking Academy Program (CNAP):

www.ciit.edu.pk
Comsats:

www.cnt.edu.pk
Clifton Grammar School (CGS):

www.pec.edu.pk
Dadabhoy Institute of Management Sciences (DIMS):

www.dims.edu.pk
Future Management Institute of Information Technology (FMIT):

www.fmit.edu.pk
Fauji Soft:

www.faujisoft.com
Gulam Ishaq Khan Institute (GIK):

www.giki.edu.pk
Goethe Institute Karachi:

www.goethe.de/karachi
Genetic Computer School:

www.genetic.edu.pk
Husani Institute of Hematology:

www.husanis.com
Inter South IT Track (ISI Track):

www.isitrack.com
Indus Tec:

www.industec.edu.pk
Immmence Training Microvision Education Systems:

www.emicrovision.com
Info Train:

www.infotrain.net
Institute of Management and Information Technology (IMIT):

www.imit.com
Institute of Textile Technology and Management Foundation (ITMF):

www.ittmf.edu.pk
Institute of Cost Accountant Management of Pakistan (ICAP):

www.icamp.edu.pk
Jinnah Medical and Dental College (JMC):

www.jme.edu.pk
Khadim Ali Shah Bukhari Institute of Technologh (KASBIT):

www.kasbit.edu.pk
KN Academy:

www.knacademy.edu.pk
Lexicol Institute:

www.lexicolinstitute.com
Margallah Institute of Health Sciences:

www.margallah.com
Nextek:

www.nextek.edu.pk
New Horizon:

www.nh.pakistan.com
Noor College of Professional Education:

www.ncpe.edu.pk
Orasoft Training Institute:

www.orasol.com.pk
PAF-Kiet Institute of Technology:

www.paf-kiet.net
Pakistan Institute of Management Science (PIMS):

www.pim.com.pk
PTV Academy:

www.ptv.com.pk
PIA Training Center:

www.piait.com
Sindh Institute of Urology and Transplantation (SIUT):

www.siut.org.pk
Sir Syed College of Medical Sciences (SSCMC):

www.sscms.edu.pk
Sysnet Education: 

www.sys.edu.pk
School of Polymer Engineering:

www.ptep.org
The Fourth R Computer Training Solution:

www.fourthr.com
The British Council:

www.britishcouncil.org.pk
The Association of Chartered Certificate Accountants (ACCA):

www.acca.org.uk
www.acca.com.uk
UBITEC:

www.ubitec.com
Usman Institute of Technology (UIT):

www.uit.edu.com
